
 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

 

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

Wednesday, April 23, 2025, 5:30 p.m. 
La Pine City Hall: 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739 

Available online via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83469337136 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 
hours before the meeting to City Hall at (541-536-1432). For deaf, hearing impaired, or speech disabled 
dial 541-536-1432 for TTY. 

The Regular City Council meeting is a business meeting of the elected members of the La Pine City 
Council, in which matters that have come before the City in application, or legislatively/judicially by 
process can be acted upon under Old and New business. Matters that are not formally before the City 
or have yet to be initiated by application cannot be officially acted upon. If any party would like to 
initiate an action through process or application, city administrative staff are available during the 
regularly scheduled business hours of City Hall to provide assistance. 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ESTABLISH A QUORUM 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ADDED AGENDA ITEMS  

Any matters added to the Agenda at this time will be discussed during the “Other Matters” portion of 
this Agenda or such time selected by the City Council 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Public Comments provide an opportunity for members of the community to submit input on ongoing 
matters within the city. 

Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state 
your name and address. This helps the City Council and staff determine if you are a city resident. The 
acting chair may elect to respond to comments if the matter is within the jurisdiction of the city or defer 
to city staff for response. Any matter that warrants testimony and rebuttal may be debated only during 
a Public Hearing on the matter. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Information concerning the matters listed within the Consent Agenda has been distributed to each 
member of the City Council for reading and study, is considered to be routine, and will be enacted or 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83469337136


  
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  APRIL 23, 2025 
 

 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 
 

approved by one motion of the City Council without separate discussion. If a separate discussion is desired 
concerning a particular matter listed within the Consent Agenda, that matter may be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and placed on the regular agenda by request of any member of the City Council. 

1. 04.09.2025 Regular City Council Minutes .................................................................................. 3. 
a. Public Comment Form A. Accinelli ................................................................................. 8. 
b. Public Comment Form R. Harp ...................................................................................... 9. 
c. Public Comment Form S. Martinez ................................................................................ 10. 

2. Financial Reports for February 2025 
a. Financial Summary ......................................................................................................... 11. 
b. Interest Report ............................................................................................................... 15. 

3. Financial Reports from the Chamber of Commerce for the Third Quarter 
a. Letter to the City ............................................................................................................ 16. 
b. Profit and Loss Report .................................................................................................... 19. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

None. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Notice of Intent to Award – Newberry Lift Station 
a. Staff Report .................................................................................................................... 22. 
b. Letter from Troy Baker ................................................................................................... 23. 
c. Notice of Intent to Award .............................................................................................. 29. 

2. Appointment of Budget Committee Members 
a. Staff Report .................................................................................................................... 30. 
b. Budget Committee Application – Lynn King .................................................................. 31. 
c. Budget Committee Application – Rachel Vickers .......................................................... 33. 

OTHER MATTERS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Public Comments provide an opportunity for members of the community to submit input on ongoing 
matters within the city. 

Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state 
your name and address. This helps the Planning Commission and staff determine if you are a city 
resident. The acting chair may elect to respond to comments if the matter is within the jurisdiction of 
the city or defer to city staff for response. Any matter that warrants testimony and rebuttal may be 
debated only during a Public Hearing on the matter. 

STAFF COMMENTS 

MAYOR & COUNCIL COMMENTS 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: per ORS 192.660 if necessary 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

2



The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, April 9, 2025, 5:30 p.m. 
La Pine City Hall: 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739 

Available online via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82150591477 

MINUTES
CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Earls called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m. 

ESTABLISH A QUORUM 

Council 

Mayor Earls  

Council President Ignazzitto – Absent (Excused) 

Councilor Shields 

Councilor Morse 

Councilor Curtis – Absent  

Student Councilor Marston 

Staff 

Geoff Wullschlager – City Manager 

Brent Bybee – Community Development Director 

Nick Tierney – Associate Planner 

Steven Emerson – Utility Billing Clerk 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Councilor Morse led the Pledge of Allegiance  

ADDED AGENDA ITEMS  

City Manager Wullschlager added a new business item regarding an internal HOA ballot initiative from 
Glenwood Acers Homeowners Association 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Anthony Accinelli, a resident of Betty Drive, gave a comment regarding the Recreation and Purposes 
Act, which allowed BLM to donate, lease, or sell land to the City for community infrastructure. He 
suggested that the City propose to BLM to donate land for the development of a community park for 

3



  
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  APRIL 09, 2025 
 

 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 
 

fire mitigation and utilize the railroad as a natural barrier. He noted that this could be an opportunity 
for the City to potentially improve fire preparedness. 

He also shared that the Sunriver Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) had offered to 
donate their bike racks from Sunriver to the City. 

Rich Harp, a resident of Campfire Drive, stated that he echoed Mr. Accinelli’s comments regarding fire 
mitigation. He recommended that the City promote the efforts it has undertaken to prepare for the 
upcoming fire season. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. 03.26.2025 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
2. Financial Summary – January 2025 
3. Interest Report – January 2025 
4. Public Comments 

a. Rich Harp 
b. Liz Cupp 

Councilor Morse made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Councilor Shields seconded the motion. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

None. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Notice of Intent to Award 

City Manager Wullschlager presented the associated staff report covering the City was appropriation of 
legislative funds to the amount of $1,500,000.00 for the Design/Build development of a city owned and 
operated spec. incubator building. The request for proposal (RFP) closed on March 14th and on the 
week of March 20th City Manager Wullschlager, Contract Economic Development Director Particia 
Lucas, and COIC Program Coordinator Nick Tierney opened and evaluated these proposals with review 
from HMK consultants. 

The proposer that received the highest score was Mission Building. On March 24th a notice of intent to 
award (NITA) was sent by COIC to the proposers. During the 10-day appeal period, which concluded on 
April 2nd, COIC did not receive any appeals. The City Manager asked the Council to approve the 
entrance into contract for the project. 

Director Lucas provided an explanation of the spec building and its intended benefits for the industrial 
park. She stated that the City had received a grant from the Ford Family Foundation and would be 
pursuing additional financing for the incubator project. 

Councilor Morse made a motion to authorize Geoff Wullschlager, City Manager, to enter into a 
contract with Mission Building for the purposes of a design/build project for the La Pine Spec. 
Incubator Building, City Project 25-01. Councilor Shields seconded the motion. Mayor Earls asked for a 
roll call vote: 

Councilor Morse – Aye  

4



  
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  APRIL 09, 2025 
 

 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 
 

Councilor Shields – Aye  

Motion passed unanimously. 

2. Final Plat – 03FPR 

Councilor Curtis arrived at the meeting. 

Community Development Director Bybee presented the staff report regarding the final plat review of 
the Trailhead Subdivision. He explained that the subdivision, consisting of 22 single-family lots, was 
approved by the Planning Commission in 2022. A condition of approval was established, stating that 
due to the City’s industrial lift station reaching a point of critical failure, the applicant shall not utilize 
the sewer lateral until the completion of the Industrial Park Lift Station Improvement Project. Another 
condition of approval required the installation of streetlights, and Director Bybee confirmed that the 
lights had been installed earlier in the week. 

Councilor Morse made a motion approving the Final Plat Review of the Trailhead Subdivision. Councilor 
Shields seconded the motion. Mayor Earls asked for a roll call vote: 

Councilor Shields – Aye  

Councilor Morse – Aye  

Councilor Curtis – Aye  

Motion passed unanimously. 

OTHER MATTERS 

City Manager Wullschlager informed the Council of the Glenwood Acres Homeowners Association 
(GAHA) and their request for dissolution. He stated that the original purpose of the HOA had been to 
provide water utilities to its members. Since the neighborhood had been connected to City water and 
sewer through the water and wastewater expansion project, the HOA was no longer necessary. The 
City owned a lot in the neighborhood for the purpose of installing a pump station and, as such, was a 
voting member of the HOA. The Council was asked whether they agreed or disagreed with the 
dissolution of the HOA. 

Councilor Morse made a motion to approve the dissolution of the Glenwood Acers Homeowners 
Association. Councilor Shields seconded the motion. Mayor Earls asked for a roll call vote: 

Councilor Morse – Aye  

Councilor Shields – Aye  

Councilor Curtis – Aye 

Motion passed unanimously. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Stu Martinez, a resident of Morson Street, commented on the need to replace the banners on the light 
poles along Huntington Road. He commended the City for their snow-plowing efforts. He also thanked 
the Council and staff for their work on behalf of the City. 

STAFF COMMENTS 

5



  
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  APRIL 09, 2025 
 

 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 
 

Student Councilor Marston stated that graduation would be open to the public on June 6th, weather 
permitting. He concluded by inviting everyone to support the Hawks and attend the spring sports 
events. 

Associate Planner Tierney introduced himself to the Council and shared his professional background.  

Utility Billing Clerk Emerson did not have any comments. 

Community Development Director Bybee provided an update on current planning applications. He 
stated that the Type II applications included Pudding River and their industrial manufacturing building, 
which had been approved and was currently in the appeal period. He also mentioned an application for 
a spec building in the business park, which had been deemed complete. 

He noted that there was one Type III application for a subdivision review that would have a public 
hearing with the Planning Commission the following week. Type I applications included residential 
zoning permits and mobile food units. 

Director Bybee also gave an update on code enforcement related to the Danco construction site. He 
stated that multiple issues had been identified, and developers were given 48 hours to address them. 
These issues included trash cleanup, safety concerns, and compliance with OSHA guidelines. A follow-
up inspection by staff revealed no efforts to correct the violations, and a stop work order was issued. 

Regarding long-range planning, he shared that the comprehensive plan update was in its final stages. 
He provided the dates for the upcoming public hearings for the adoption of the comprehensive plan. 
He also mentioned that staff were still waiting to hear from ODOT regarding the Transportation System 
Plan (TSP) update, after which they could begin soliciting consultants. 

City Manager Wullschlager provided an update on public works. He stated that they broke ground the 
previous day on the pressure sewer line for the industrial lift station project. Final inspections were 
also underway with the contractor, Taylor Northwest, for the water system as part of the water and 
wastewater expansion project. He added that the temporary work area easements for the Newberry 
Lift Station project had been drawn up and would be presented to the Board of County Commissioners 
for approval to use County land. 

He also provided an update on the SLED Economic Annual Luncheon that took place in early April, 
explaining that he had given a presentation and outlined the subjects he had covered. 

He shared that he had attended the Congressional visit with Congresswoman Janelle Bynum, during 
which he discussed constituent concerns including stability with Social Security and Medicaid, and 
federal programs and agencies, that impact the everyday lives of city and area residents alike. 

Lastly, he reminded the Council that the City was accepting applications for the City and Urban 
Renewal Agency budget committees until April 20th. 

MAYOR & COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Councilor Morse did not have any comments. 

Councilor Shields thanked the staff for their hard work. 

Councilor Curtis thanked City Manager Wullschlager for his presentation at the SLED Luncheon. 

6



  
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  APRIL 09, 2025 
 

 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 
 

Mayor Earls provided an update on the event she had attended in Salem, COCO Day at the Legislature, 
which had been hosted by Central Oregon Cities Organization. She thanked Lieutenant Spano for 
everything his department had done in the community in support of recent public safety concerns. She 
encouraged citizens to come and speak with her regarding community issues. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: per ORS 192.660 if necessary 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Earls adjourned the meeting at 6:19 p.m. 

 

 

 

 
________________________________Date:____________ 
Jeannine Earls, Mayor 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________Date:____________ 
Amanda Metcalf, City Recorder 

 

7



8



9



10



 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

February 28, 2025 
 

 

TOTAL RESOURCES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL  

 AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2025  

  Year   FY 2024-25   Budget   (67% lapsed)  

  To Date   Budget   Remaining   % Earned  

 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE               17,587,219       17,587,219                          -    100.0% 

 PROPERTY TAXES                     459,245             457,500                 (1,745) 100.4% 

 MOTEL TAXES                     134,489             156,000                 21,511  86.2% 

 SHARED REVENUES & GRANTS                 4,961,353         5,609,797              648,444  88.4% 

 CHARGES FOR SERVICES                 1,754,385         2,210,575              456,190  79.4% 

 FRANCHISE FEES                     202,105             328,225              126,120  61.6% 

 SDC's & OTHER INCOME                 1,327,814         1,196,700            (131,114) 111.0% 

              26,426,610       27,546,016           1,119,406  95.9% 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS – RESOURCES 

• Charges for Services are also in line with budgetary expectations.  
 

 

11



 

Year FY 2024-25 Budget (67% lapsed)

To Date Budget Remaining % Earned

GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,870,326              2,870,326      -                    100.0%

PROPERTY TAXES 459,245                  457,500         (1,745)              100.4%

SHARED REVENUES & GRANTS 104,316                  85,000            (19,316)            122.7%

MOTEL TAXES (30%) 40,352                    56,000            15,648             72.1%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 2,510                      16,375            13,865             15.3%

FRANCHISE FEES 60,634                    105,075         44,441             57.7%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 642,371                  69,500            (572,871)         924.3%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN -                           554,750         554,750           0.0%

4,179,754              4,214,526      (519,978)         99.2%

CEMETERY FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 42,013                    42,013            -                    100.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES -                           1,200              1,200                0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN -                           -                  -                    

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME -                           700                  

42,013                    43,913            1,200                95.7%

STREETS FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,681,883              1,681,883      -                    100.0%

SHARED REVENUES & GRANTS 148,501                  645,000         496,499           23.0%

FRANCHISE FEES 141,471                  223,150         

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 4,658                      17,000            12,342             27.4%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN -                           325,000         325,000           0.0%

1,976,513              2,892,033      833,841           68.3%

TOURISM FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 360,557                  360,557         -                    100.0%

MOTEL TAXES 94,137                    100,000         5,863                94.1%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME -                           3,500              3,500                INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN -                           -                  -                    #DIV/0!

454,694                  464,057         9,363                98.0%

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 510,293                  510,293         -                    100.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 61,193                    40,000            (21,193)            153.0%

ADVANCED PLANNING FEES 36,870                    45,000            8,130                81.9%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME -                           51,000            51,000             0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN -                           155,000         155,000           0.0%

608,356                  801,293         192,937           75.9%

INDUSTRIAL/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,924,327              1,924,327      -                    

SHARED REVENUES & GRANTS 120,000                  29,771            (90,229)            403.1%

INDUSTRIAL SITE LEASES / SALES 178,027                  17,500            (160,527)         1017.3%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME -                           30,000            30,000             0.0%INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN -                           -                    #DIV/0!

2,222,354              2,001,598      (220,756)         111.0%

RESERVE FUND - WATER/SEWER

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 452,670                  452,670         -                    100.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN -                           400,000         400,000           0.0%

452,670                  852,670         400,000           53.1%

DEBT RESERVE FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 193,503                  193,503         -                    100.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN -                           734,227         734,227           0.0%

193,503                  927,730         -                    20.9%

EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN -                           285,000         285,000           0.0%

-                           285,000         -                    0.0%

SDC FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,665,141              4,665,141      -                    100.0%

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT CHARGES 614,112                  920,000         305,888           66.8%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN -                           250,000         0.0%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME -                           15,000            15,000             0.0%

5,279,253              5,850,141      305,888           90.2%

WATER FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 3,251,078              3,251,078      -                    100.0%

GRANT REVENUE 2,312,283              1,547,526      (764,757)         149.4%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 715,736                  1,018,000      302,264           70.3%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 64,471                    34,500            (29,971)            186.9%

6,343,568              5,851,104      (492,464)         108.4%

SEWER FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,635,428              1,635,428      -                    100.0%

GRANT REVENUE 2,239,383              3,302,500      1,063,117       67.8%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 796,919                  1,117,500      320,581           71.3%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 2,202                      10,500            8,298                21.0%INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN -                           -                    #DIV/0!

4,673,932              6,065,928      1,391,996       77.1%

RESOURCES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL BY FUND

 AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2025 

12



 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

February 28, 2025 
 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS – EXPENDITURES: 

• All expenses are in line with staff expectations 

• Interfund transfers have not been made, and will likely be made in February as we prepare for 

the budget  

Year FY 2024-25 Budget (59% lapsed)

To Date Budget Remaining     

PERSONNEL SERVICES 966,642           2,028,155    1,061,513    47.7%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 879,286           3,181,650    2,302,364    27.6%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,227,520       9,810,626    3,123,583    53.3%

DEBT SERVICE 135,250           1,192,908    1,057,658    11.3%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT -                    2,703,977    2,672,227    0.0%

7,208,698       18,917,316  10,217,345 38.1%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL
 AS OF JANUARY 31, 2025 

13



  

Year FY 2024-25 Budget (67% lapsed)

To Date Budget Remaining % Expended

GENERAL FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES 113,842           220,497        106,655       51.6%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 146,217           567,700        421,483       25.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 217,899           316,700        98,801          68.8%

DEBT SERVICE 36,847             42,908          6,061            85.9%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT 480,000        480,000       0.0%

514,805           1,627,805    1,113,000    31.6%

CEMETERY FUND

MATERIALS & SERVICES 3,409               24,100          20,691          14.1%

 CAPITAL OUTLAY -                    5,000            5,000            0.0%

3,409               29,100          25,691          11.7%

STREETS FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES 94,331             272,875        178,544       34.6%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 150,211           293,950        143,739       51.1%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 165,030           970,000        804,970       17.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT 261,750        261,750       0.0%

409,572           1,798,575    1,389,003    22.8%

TOURISM FUND

MATERIALS & SERVICES 63,357             125,650        62,293          50.4%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 75,000          75,000          0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT -                    25,000          25,000          0.0%

63,357             225,650        162,293       28.1%

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

  PERSONNEL SERVICES 187,832           379,477        191,645       49.5%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 44,923             89,150          44,227          50.4%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 52,499             199,700        147,201       26.3%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT -                    38,750          38,750          0.0%

285,254           707,077        421,823       40.3%

INDUSTRIAL AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

MATERIALS & SERVICES 38,035             220,900        182,865       17.2%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 47,177             1,506,700    

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT 31,750          

85,212             1,759,350    182,865       4.8%

SDC FUND

MATERIALS & SERVICES -                    1,050,000    1,050,000    0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 249                   1,500,000    1,499,751    0.0%

249                   2,550,000    2,549,751    0.0%

WATER FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES 290,666           587,423        296,757       49.5%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 196,322           337,200        140,878       58.2%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,290,556       1,810,026    (480,530)      126.5%

DEBT SERVICE 98,403             500,000        401,597       19.7%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT -                    1,387,737    1,387,737    0.0%

2,875,947       4,622,386    1,746,439    62.2%

SEWER FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES 279,971           567,883        287,912       49.3%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 236,812           473,000        236,188       50.1%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,454,110       3,427,500    973,390       71.6%

DEBT SERVICE 650,000        650,000       0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT 478,990        478,990       0.0%

2,970,893       5,597,373    2,626,480    53.1%

EXPENDITURES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL BY FUND

 AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2025 

14



City Interest Income Revenue Report 

March 2024 – February 2025 

         City Bank Balances – 02/26/2025 

 

 

 

Bank 2/26/2025 Rate

LGIP 17,013,208.56$  4.70%

FIB 1,016,079.85$    4.30%

FIB Checking 976,275.06$        0.00%

WAFD 1,102,605.54$    2.94%

WAFD Checking 790,159.78$        

Xpress 52,330.60$          0.00%

20,996,373.39$  

 $-

 $10,000.00

 $20,000.00

 $30,000.00

 $40,000.00

 $50,000.00

 $60,000.00

INTEREST (BY BANK) EARNED BY MONTH

 WAFD  FIRST INTERSTATE  LGIP  UMPQUA

 $10,000.00

 $20,000.00

 $30,000.00

 $40,000.00

 $50,000.00

 $60,000.00

 $70,000.00

 $80,000.00

 $90,000.00

INTEREST EARNED (AMOUNT) BY MONTH

15



PO Box 616, La Pine, OR 97739 

51375 Huntington Road, La Pine 

541.536.9771 

info@lapine.org 

April7, 2025 
 

To:  City of La Pine, City Councilors, City Manager 
Re:  TRT funds report for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 –3rd Quarter 
 
Greetings Mayor & Councilors! 
 
We are continuing with our marketing partnership with Crater Lake Country. I have attached the newest 
update from them as I think you will find it interesting.  This remains a valuable partnership and is worth the 
expenditure of a large portion of our advertising budget.  As we grow and offer more “roadway” services 
this kind of marketing will be invaluable.  We are doing a good job of catching a small portion of the million 
+ visitors to the area coming specifically to see Crater Lake that are driving through La Pine on Hwy 97. We 
get a fair number of those visitors in our Visitor Center and then we end up convincing them to extend their 
travels to Newberry and beyond.  
 
We are working on our newest version of the very popular La Pine Visitor Guide.  We are changing to a bi-
annal publication.  The costs of printing etc. are becoming very costly and it seems the most cost efficient 
avenue.  We expect delivery of the new guide in early summer. 
 
As always,  if you have any questions about the operation of the Visitor Center, please let me know. And if 
there are reports in particular you would like to see, please let me know that as well.  We pride ourselves on 
being good stewards of the TLT monies the City has elected to send our way for our Visitor operations. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 

16



17



18



Jan - Mar 25

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Annual Banquet
Annual Dinner Tickets 1,051.16
Sponsors 2,400.00

Total Annual Banquet 3,451.16

Breakfast
Breakfast Sponsor 150.00
Regular Attendance 5,105.00
Breakfast - Other 35.00

Total Breakfast 5,290.00

Events
Miscellaneous Events 0.00

Total Events 0.00

Facilities
Frontier Days Assoc 900.00

KNCP Radio 1,500.00

Total Facilities 2,400.00

Made In La Pine Store 2,358.63
Membership

New Membership 2,355.00
Renewals 16,090.00

Total Membership 18,445.00

South County Shopper
SCS Discounts -432.00
South County Shopper - Other 15,304.00

Total South County Shopper 14,872.00

TRT from City of La Pine 18,700.00

Total Income 65,516.79

Gross Profit 65,516.79

Expense
Annual Banquet Expenses

Decorations/Misc 226.36

Total Annual Banquet Expenses 226.36

Breakfast Expense
Catering 4,083.00
Facility Rental 1,300.00

Total Breakfast Expense 5,383.00

Chamber Expense
General Operating

Miscellaneous Operations
Bank Service Charges 6.00
Credit Card Processing -177.00

Total Miscellaneous Operations -171.00

Total General Operating -171.00

Total Chamber Expense -171.00

11:47 AM La Pine Chamber of Commerce
04/11/25 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through March 2025

Page 119



Jan - Mar 25

Credit Card Processing Fees
CC - Chamber Activities 241.19
CC - Membership 140.35
MIL Credit Card Fees 32.18
SCS Credit Card Fees 371.15

Total Credit Card Processing Fees 784.87

Facilities Exp
Rent 7,261.50
Repair/Maint/Snowplow/Upgrade 59.01
Utilities 1,213.48

Total Facilities Exp 8,533.99

Insurance
Business Auto & GL 219.75
D&O Coverage 348.34

Total Insurance 568.09

Made in La Pine Store Exp
Maint/Supplies 50.00
Merchandise for Sale 138.00
Paid to Vendors 3,771.05

Total Made in La Pine Store Exp 3,959.05

Miscellaneous Operations
Accounting 3,406.98
Advertising-Chamber Activities 250.00
Bank Service Charges 15.00
Contract Services 65.25
Membership Dues 290.00
Misc Expense 100.00
Miscellaneous Events 1,059.36
Seminar/Workshops 1,010.34
Software 90.24

Total Miscellaneous Operations 6,287.17

Office Equipment & Supplies
General Supplies 497.02
Printer Costs 296.71
Printer Lease 578.82

Total Office Equipment & Supplies 1,372.55

Payroll Expenses
Executive Director 8,653.17
Office Staff-Part Time 7,896.20
Payroll Taxes/Expenses 5,881.44

Total Payroll Expenses 22,430.81

SCS Expenses
SCS Ad Sale Commissions 4,224.11
SCS Advertising/Marketing 6,411.71
SCS Contract 3,775.00
SCS Supplies/Software/Other 650.00

Total SCS Expenses 15,060.82

Visitor's General Operating
Miscellaneous Operations

Software 225.00

Total Miscellaneous Operations 225.00

Total Visitor's General Operating 225.00

11:47 AM La Pine Chamber of Commerce
04/11/25 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through March 2025

Page 220



Jan - Mar 25

Visitor Operations Expenses
Advertising - General 1,574.00

Total Visitor Operations Expenses 1,574.00

Visitors Guide Exp
Visitors Guide Distribution 50.00

Total Visitors Guide Exp 50.00

Website 99.00

Total Expense 66,383.71

Net Ordinary Income -866.92

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest from Checking Account 21.07

Total Other Income 21.07

Net Other Income 21.07

Net Income -845.85

11:47 AM La Pine Chamber of Commerce
04/11/25 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through March 2025

Page 321



 

 

 
CITY OF LA PINE 

STAFF REPORT 

 

Meeting Date: April 23, 2025 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Ashley Ivans, Finance Director  

SUBJECT: Notice of Intent to Award – Newberry Lift Station 
 

[ ] Resolution [ ] Ordinance 

[ ] No Action – Report Only [ ] Public Hearing 

[X] Formal Motion [ ] Other/Direction: 
 

Councilmembers: 
 

As you are all aware, the City’s Newberry Lift Station project was out for an RFP last month. The RFP closed and the 
bid opening was conducted on April 10th. Troy Baker, of Anderson Perry, and I were there and conducted the opening 
where Rickabaugh Construction was the lowest bidder at $1,185,699.63.  
 
Included with this staff report is a letter from Mr. Baker regarding the opening and tabulation. Also included is the 
notice of intent to award (NITA) to be signed by the City. Once the NITA is signed, there is a 7-day protest period. 
After that protest period, we will be able to enter into contract with Rickabaugh Construction.  
 
A recommended motion acknowledging this process and the contract amount is below.  

Motion Recommendation: I move that we authorize the mayor to sign the Notice of Intent to Award for the Newberry 
Lift Station Project and allow the mayor to sign the contract follow the protest period. The contract amount is 
$1,185,699.63, followed by a second and a roll call vote. 

 

22



 

April 15, 2025 
 
Mayor Earls and City Council Members 
City of La Pine 
P.O. Box 2460 / 16345 Sixth Street 
La Pine, Oregon 97739 
 
RE: Newberry Wastewater Lift Station Improvements - 2025 
 Bid Summary and Construction Contract Award 
 
Dear Mayor Earls and City Council Members: 
 
The bid opening for the City of La Pine, Oregon - Newberry Wastewater Lift Station Improvements - 
2025 project was held on April 10, 2025. Four responsive bids and one non-responsive bid were 
received. The apparent low bidder for the project is Rickabaugh Construction, LLC, from Prineville, 
Oregon. A tabulation of bids received is attached. The bids for the five bidders are summarized on 
the following table.  
 

Bidder Location of Bidder Total Bid Price 
Rickabaugh Construction, LLC Prineville, Oregon $1,185,699.63 
Taylor Northwest, LLC Bend, Oregon $1,299,081.58 
Morello Construction, LLC Klamath Falls, Oregon $1,388,681.00 
The Saunders Co., Inc.1 Dundee, Oregon $1,462,872.00 
Robinson & Owen Heavy Construction, Inc. Sisters, Oregon $1,654,799.99 

1The Saunders Co., Inc., submitted a non-responsive bid due to not submitting the required First-Tier 
Subcontractor Disclosure Form. 

 
We have reviewed the bid, and the accompanying documents provided in the Bidder’s Packet as 
submitted by Rickabaugh Construction, LLC, and their bid appears to be responsive. We have 
reviewed the State of Oregon Contractor’s Board website, and it appears the license held by 
Rickabaugh Construction, LLC, is in good standing. We have spoken with Rickabaugh 
Construction, LLC, and they are confident with their bid and are eager to get underway. We see no 
reason why Rickabaugh Construction, LLC, is not qualified to perform the work called for in the 
Contract Documents. 
 
A copy of the Notice of Intent to Award Contract to Rickabaugh Construction, LLC, is enclosed with this 
letter.  The Notice of Intent to Award Contract must be sent by the City to all bidders who submitted 
bids for the project, and then a seven-day protest period will begin.  If the City desires to award the 
Contract to Rickabaugh Construction, LLC, the award will need to be made contingent on the City 
receiving no protests.  Once the required seven-day protest period has expired, and if no protests have 
been filed, the City can proceed with issuing the Notice of Award to the Contractor. 
 
If the City awards the Contract to Rickabaugh Construction, LLC, the Notice of Award will be forwarded 
to the City for signature.  Once signed, the Notice of Award will need to be returned to me.  Once we 

23



Mayor Earls and City Council Members 
April 15, 2025 
Page -2- 
 
receive the signed Notice of Award from the City, I will forward the Notice of Award, along with the 
required Contract forms, to Rickabaugh Construction, LLC, so the Contract, including Performance and 
Payment Bonds, can be prepared for City review. 
 
Once the various forms included with the Notice of Award are received from the Contractor, we will 
complete the Responsible Bidder Determination process as required by Oregon Revised  
Statutes 279C.375. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ANDERSON PERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
By_____________________________________ 

Troy Baker, P.E. 
 
TB/jg 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Geoff Wullschlager, City of La Pine (w/encl.) 
 Ashley Ivans, City of La Pine (w/encl.)  
 Branden Bren, City of La Pine (w/encl.) 
 File No. 33-17-55 (w/Notice of Intent to Award) 
 
EarlsAwardLtr_LaPine_NwbryWWLSImp-2024_33-17-055.docx 

 

24



BID TABULATION
ANDERSON PERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC. OWNER: City of La Pine

PROJECT: City of La Pine, Oregon P.O. Box 2460 / 16345 Sixth Street 
Redmond, Oregon 97756 Newberry Wastewater Lift Station Improvements - 2025 La Pine, Oregon 97739

BIDDERS

Item Description Unit Amount Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
1 Mobilization/Demobilization L.S. 1 $55,400.00 $55,400.00 $14,871.34 $14,871.34 $57,759.76 $57,759.76 $85,100.00 $85,100.00
2 Temporary Protection and Direction of 

Traffic/Project Safety/Quality Control
L.S. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $19,100.87 $19,100.87 $29,166.86 $29,166.86 $5,100.00 $5,100.00

3 Job Photos Each 25 $25.00 $625.00 $48.41 $1,210.25 $20.00 $500.00 $28.80 $720.00
4 10-inch Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Pressure 

Sewer Line
L.F. 5,689 $55.00 $312,895.00 $51.10 $290,707.90 $52.31 $297,591.59 $59.00 $335,651.00

5 8-inch PVC Pressure Sewer Line L.F. 650 $45.00 $29,250.00 $50.83 $33,039.50 $48.58 $31,577.00 $90.00 $58,500.00
6 U.S. Highway 97 Crossing L.S. 1 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $115,063.40 $115,063.40 $112,714.75 $112,714.75 $107,000.00 $107,000.00
7 Pressure Sewer Cleanout EA 7 $4,500.00 $31,500.00 $7,328.95 $51,302.65 $8,139.55 $56,976.85 $9,884.00 $69,188.00
8 Sewage Air Release Valve EA 2 $5,500.00 $11,000.00 $6,036.68 $12,073.36 $6,908.22 $13,816.44 $7,515.00 $15,030.00
9 Lagoon 1 Pressure Sewer Discharge L.S. 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,805.79 $30,805.79 $32,455.98 $32,455.98 $38,992.00 $38,992.00

10 Tracer Wire Access Box EA 5 $500.00 $2,500.00 $50.76 $253.80 $397.50 $1,987.50 $571.00 $2,855.00
11 Wastewater Lift Station L.S. 1 $544,200.00 $544,200.00 $596,391.70 $596,391.70 $617,964.69 $617,964.69 $641,165.00 $641,165.00
12 Demolition of Existing Wastewater Lift Station L.S. 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $6,656.79 $6,656.79 $28,522.56 $28,522.56 $19,300.00 $19,300.00
13 Oregon Department of Transportation Path 

Restoration
L.S. 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $10,076.58 $10,076.58 $15,547.60 $15,547.60 $7,080.00 $7,080.00

14 Additional Potholing HR 10 $400.00 $4,000.00 $414.57 $4,145.70 $250.00 $2,500.00 $300.00 $3,000.00
TOTAL BID PRICE $1,161,870.00 $1,185,699.63 $1,299,081.58 $1,388,681.00

Rickabaugh Construction Taylor Northwest, LLC Morello Construction LLCEngineer's Estimate

3818 S.W. 21st Street, Suite 302

Bid Opening: 2:00 p.m., April 10, 2025, at La Pine City Hall, 
16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739 

BidTab-Mstr_LaPine_NwbryWWLSImp-2025_33-17-056.xlsx 4/14/2025
Page 1 of 4

Job No. 33-17-056 
25



BID TABULATION
ANDERSON PERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC. OWNER: City of La Pine

PROJECT: City of La Pine, Oregon P.O. Box 2460 / 16345 Sixth Street 
Redmond, Oregon 97756 Newberry Wastewater Lift Station Improvements - 2025 La Pine, Oregon 97739

BIDDERS

Item Description Unit Amount Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
Breakdown of Lump Sum Bid Item No. 11: Wastewater Lift Station

1 Site Work L.S. 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $28,618.71 $28,618.71 $7,834.05 $7,834.05 $139,418.00 $139,418.00
2 Bypass Pumping, Piping, and Controls L.S. 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $13,272.14 $13,272.14 $5,775.00 $5,775.00 $9,910.00 $9,910.00
3 Fiberglass Wetwell and Precast Concrete 

Valve Vault
L.S. 1 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $180,795.91 $180,795.91 $191,932.37 $191,932.37 $139,845.00 $139,845.00

4 Submersible Pumps, Rails, and 
Appurtenances

L.S. 1 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $52,067.65 $52,067.65 $48,751.18 $48,751.18 $42,996.00 $42,996.00

5 Mechanical Work, including Piping, Valves, 
Fittings, and Appurtenances 

L.S. 1 $65,000.00 $65,000.00 $53,569.66 $53,569.66 $62,423.26 $62,423.26 $17,035.00 $17,035.00

6 Electrical Work L.S. 1 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $26,240.98 $26,240.98 $51,975.00 $51,975.00 $33,300.00 $33,300.00
7 Control and Instrumentation Work L.S. 1 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $81,045.07 $81,045.07 $108,762.20 $108,762.20 $124,925.00 $124,925.00
8 Standby Power Generator System L.S. 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $104,479.17 $104,479.17 $88,913.17 $88,913.17 $90,757.00 $90,757.00
9 12-inch Gravity Sewer Pipe Installation L.S. 1 $9,200.00 $9,200.00 $19,957.66 $19,957.66 $15,153.73 $15,153.73 $7,210.00 $7,210.00

10 Asphalt Street Restoration L.S. 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $3,010.94 $3,010.94 $7,200.16 $7,200.16 $1,050.00 $1,050.00
11 Fencing L.S. 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $22,014.25 $22,014.25 $21,159.60 $21,159.60 $22,900.00 $22,900.00
12 Painting L.S. 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $11,319.56 $11,319.56 $8,085.00 $8,085.00 $11,775.00 $11,775.00

TOTAL (Must Equal Bid Item No. 11: Wastewater Lift Station) $544,200.00 $596,391.70 $617,964.72 $641,121.00

Indicates math or rounding error. Lump Sum Breakdown does not match the Bid Item price listed above.

3818 S.W. 21st Street, Suite 302

Bid Opening: 2:00 p.m., April 10, 2025, at La Pine City Hall, 
16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739 Engineer's Estimate Rickabaugh Construction Taylor Northwest, LLC Morello Construction LLC

BidTab-Mstr_LaPine_NwbryWWLSImp-2025_33-17-056.xlsx 4/14/2025
Page 2 of 4

Job No. 33-17-056 
26



BID TABULATION
ANDERSON PERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC. OWNER: City of La Pine

PROJECT: City of La Pine, Oregon P.O. Box 2460 / 16345 Sixth Street 
Redmond, Oregon 97756 Newberry Wastewater Lift Station Improvements - 2025 La Pine, Oregon 97739

BIDDERS

Item Description Unit Amount Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
1 Mobilization/Demobilization L.S. 1 $55,400.00 $55,400.00 $230,000.00 $230,000.00 $86,779.69 $86,779.69
2 Temporary Protection and Direction of 

Traffic/Project Safety/Quality Control
L.S. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $2,260.00 $2,260.00

3 Job Photos Each 25 $25.00 $625.00 $10.00 $250.00 $105.00 $2,625.00
4 10-inch Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Pressure 

Sewer Line
L.F. 5,689 $55.00 $312,895.00 $43.00 $244,627.00 $87.56 $498,128.84

5 8-inch PVC Pressure Sewer Line L.F. 650 $45.00 $29,250.00 $48.00 $31,200.00 $74.32 $48,308.00
6 U.S. Highway 97 Crossing L.S. 1 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $128,000.00 $128,000.00 $128,208.70 $128,208.70
7 Pressure Sewer Cleanout EA 7 $4,500.00 $31,500.00 $8,950.00 $62,650.00 $7,652.95 $53,570.65
8 Sewage Air Release Valve EA 2 $5,500.00 $11,000.00 $7,250.00 $14,500.00 $5,971.76 $11,943.52
9 Lagoon 1 Pressure Sewer Discharge L.S. 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $32,000.00 $32,000.00 $52,613.80 $52,613.80

10 Tracer Wire Access Box EA 5 $500.00 $2,500.00 $1,000.00 $5,000.00 $830.58 $4,152.90
11 Wastewater Lift Station L.S. 1 $544,200.00 $544,200.00 $656,345.00 $656,345.00 $721,413.64 $721,413.64
12 Demolition of Existing Wastewater Lift Station L.S. 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $36,481.25 $36,481.25
13 Oregon Department of Transportation Path 

Restoration
L.S. 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $6,164.00 $6,164.00

14 Additional Potholing HR 10 $400.00 $4,000.00 $230.00 $2,300.00 $215.00 $2,150.00
TOTAL BID PRICE $1,161,870.00 $1,462,872.00 $1,654,799.99

Bidder is non-resposive due to not submitting its First-Tier Subcontractor Disclosure form.

3818 S.W. 21st Street, Suite 302

Bid Opening: 2:00 p.m., April 10, 2025, at La Pine City Hall, 
16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739 

Engineer's Estimate The Saunders Co., Inc.
Robinson and Owen Heavy 

Construction, Inc.

BidTab-Mstr_LaPine_NwbryWWLSImp-2025_33-17-056.xlsx 4/14/2025
Page 3 of 4

Job No. 33-17-056 
27



BID TABULATION
ANDERSON PERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC. OWNER: City of La Pine

PROJECT: City of La Pine, Oregon P.O. Box 2460 / 16345 Sixth Street 
Redmond, Oregon 97756 Newberry Wastewater Lift Station Improvements - 2025 La Pine, Oregon 97739

BIDDERS

Item Description Unit Amount Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
Breakdown of Lump Sum Bid Item No. 11: Wastewater Lift Station

1 Site Work L.S. 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $59,073.03 $59,073.03
2 Bypass Pumping, Piping, and Controls L.S. 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00
3 Fiberglass Wetwell and Precast Concrete 

Valve Vault
L.S. 1 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $238,000.00 $238,000.00 $226,001.60 $226,001.60

4 Submersible Pumps, Rails, and 
Appurtenances

L.S. 1 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $57,785.00 $57,785.00 $54,637.52 $54,637.52

5 Mechanical Work, including Piping, Valves, 
Fittings, and Appurtenances 

L.S. 1 $65,000.00 $65,000.00 $58,285.00 $58,285.00 $65,473.94 $65,473.94

6 Electrical Work L.S. 1 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $53,275.00 $53,275.00 $45,160.60 $45,160.60
7 Control and Instrumentation Work L.S. 1 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $57,000.00 $57,000.00 $127,223.28 $127,223.28
8 Standby Power Generator System L.S. 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $110,000.00 $110,000.00 $82,372.40 $82,372.40
9 12-inch Gravity Sewer Pipe Installation L.S. 1 $9,200.00 $9,200.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $21,494.27 $21,494.27

10 Asphalt Street Restoration L.S. 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,105.00 $3,105.00
11 Fencing L.S. 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $20,152.00 $20,152.00
12 Painting L.S. 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $5,720.00 $5,720.00

TOTAL (Must Equal Bid Item No. 11: Wastewater Lift Station) $544,200.00 $656,345.00 $721,413.64

Bidder is non-resposive due to not submitting its First-Tier Subcontractor Disclosure form.

3818 S.W. 21st Street, Suite 302

Bid Opening: 2:00 p.m., April 10, 2025, at La Pine City Hall, 
16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739 

Engineer's Estimate The Saunders Co., Inc.
Robinson and Owen Heavy 

Construction, Inc.

BidTab-Mstr_LaPine_NwbryWWLSImp-2025_33-17-056.xlsx 4/14/2025
Page 4 of 4

Job No. 33-17-056 
28



NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD CONTRACT 
 

4/14/2025 
NtcIntentExecuted_La Pine_NwbryWWLSImp_33-17-068.doc 

TO:   All Bidders for the Project Listed Below 
 
DATE OF NOTICE:  April 23, 2025 
 
PROJECT NAME: City of La Pine, Oregon - Newberry Wastewater Lift Station Improvements - 

2025 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of La Pine, Oregon (Owner) intends to award the above-described 
Contract to the following apparent low Bidder:   

 
   Rickabaugh Construction, LLC 
   3480 S.W. Empire Drive 
   Prineville, Oregon 97754 
 
NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that any protest of the Owner's Notice of Intent to Award Contract must be 
filed with the City of La Pine, P.O. Box 2460/16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739 on or before 
seven calendar days from the date of this Notice.  Protests must be in writing stating the basis of the 
protest in detail as provided by Oregon Law and be physically received at the above address on or 
before said date.   
 
If no protest is filed on or prior to said date, the Owner will thereafter award the above-described 
Contract to the Bidder named above by issuance of a Notice of Award of Contract to said Bidder.   
 
Dated this 23rd day of April 2025. 
 
 
   City of La Pine, Oregon 
 

By__________________________________ 
 Jeannine Earls, Mayor  
 

29



 

 

 
CITY OF LA PINE 

STAFF REPORT 

 

Meeting Date: April 23, 2025 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Ashley Ivans, Finance Director  

SUBJECT: Appointment of Budget Committee Members 
 

[ ] Resolution [ ] Ordinance 

[ ] No Action – Report Only [ ] Public Hearing 

[X] Formal Motion [ ] Other/Direction: 
 

Councilmembers: 
 

This year we received two applications for budget committee members. One, Rachel Vickers, is only for the City’s 
Budget Committee. The other, Lynn King, is for the City’s budget committee and for the Urban Renewal Agency’s 
Budget Committee. As the appointing body for the City’s Urban Renewal Agency, I am going to recommend that you 
appoint Ms. King to the Budget Committee for the Urban Renewal Agency. We will then advise the Urban Renewal 
Agency to appoint Ms. King prior to their budget meeting in early May. Secondly, I would advise that you appoint 
Ms. King to the City’s Budget Committee as well.  
 
Our second application is for Rachel Vickers. I am recommending that Rachel be appointed to the City’s Budget 
Committee.  
 
Both members will have 4 year terms ending in December 2029. 
 
I have provided two recommended motions for these members below. As always, City staff appreciate the folks that 
step up to volunteer on these committees.  

Motion Recommendation: I move that we appoint Lynn King to the Urban Renewal Agency Budget Committee, 
followed by a second and a roll call vote. 

Motion Recommendation 2: I move that we appoint Rachel Vickers and Lynn King to the City’s Budget Committee, 
followed by a second and a roll call vote. 

 

30



31



32



33



34


	Tony DeBone Letter Packet.pdf
	Mayor Earls So County federal land transfer.pdf
	Bentz Deschutes County 40 acres transfer
	Dec 18, 2024 BOCC minutes excerpt pg 15
	CentralOregonLandConveyanceAct_Bentz_Version1_04-11-2024

	Blank Page
	Blank Page



